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The Department of Health, Adult Mental Health Division is issuing this addendum to 

RFP No. 420-6-16, Homeless Outreach and Interim Case Management Services, Statewide for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of 

November 19, 2015, and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

Ms. Betty Uyema
Telephone: (808) 586-8281
Facsimile:  (808) 586-4745

RFP No. HTH 420-6-16, Homeless Outreach and Interim Case Management Services Statewide, is amended as follows:
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	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	No Changes

	
	

	Section 2, Service Specifications

	No Changes
Section 3, Proposal

Application Instructions

No Changes

Section 4, Proposal

Evaluation 
4.3 Evaluation Criteria, 

B., 4. Financial
Section 5, Attachments                      
No Changes                      
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	The first paragraph of this section is revised to read as follows:

“4.  Financial                                   Total 20 Points

Pricing structure based on a cost reimbursement methodology that is reasonable and comparable to other organizations in the community.”


	
	
	


	Responses to Questions Submitted by Applicants

for RFP No. HTH 420-6-16,
Homeless Outreach and Interim Case Management Services Statewide



1. Question:

Will the Division consider providing advance funds for this service? 

Answer: 

No, advance funds cannot be considered at this time.
2. Question:

On page 2-8, 12.c. Providers shall make non-federal contributions for a minimum of one dollar ($1.00) in cash or in-kind, for every three dollars ($3.00) of funds provided.  Does the Division require Providers to provide cash?  How does a Provider provide this match?  Please explain.

Answer:
For every $3.00 a provider receives from the DIVISION, the provider shall provide a $1.00 match.  The matching requirement can be provided by in-kind costs to the homeless outreach and interim case management project.  For example, the Provider submits a budget for two (2) full-time equivalent (FTE) homeless outreach workers and one (1) 0.50 FTE qualified mental health professional (QMHP).  The budget requests the DIVISION to cover the cost of the two (2) 1.00 FTE homeless outreach specialists and the cost for the 0.50 FTE QMHP is provided by the Provider.  The cost of the 0.50 FTE QMHP is the Provider’s in-kind match to the service.  The match is required to be identified on the budget forms submitted with the proposal application.   

3. Question:

What if a person refuses services?  Is it the AMHD’s intent for the Providers to stop providing services to persons who are at risk of harming their self?  What if it takes a lengthy period of time to engage the person?  Is the provider responsible to continue to provide services?

Answer:

An adult has the right to accept or refuse services.  Adults have the freedom of choice which we should respect.  However, if the Provider determines in their clinical judgment that a person is at risk to their self or others, the DIVISION expects the Provider to take appropriate action to alleviate this risk.  The DIVISION realizes that additional time to engage some people may be required, and the DIVISION expects Providers to provide these services.  This is why the salaries of the homeless outreach workers are being paid on a cost-reimbursement basis.  

4. Question: 

What happens if a person has a case manager, but unable to provide name of case manager or not pleased with current case manager? 

Answer:

The Provider should contact AMHD Case Management Coordinator, Kathleen Merriam.  She can check if a person is already linked with a case manager.  If a person is displeased with their current case manager, Kathleen can work with them to obtain a new case manager.
5. Question:

Do we lose the homeless consumers after they are referred to CBCM services?

Answer: 

Yes, this procurement is to provide homeless outreach and interim case management services.  When a person is linked to and starts to receive AMHD case management services, the homeless outreach agency will no longer be required to provide interim case management services. 

6. Question:

If there are multiple contacts for one person, which provider gets paid for services rendered?

Answer:

The homeless outreach and interim case management services are paid on a cost-reimbursement basis.  Claims are not required to be submitted in order to be paid for services.  Services are required to receive authorizations from the AMHD’s Utilization Management program, so that the DIVISION can track the services provided on this contract.  The DIVISION shall award designated areas to Providers, so there should be little overlap.  However, the DIVISION understands that the homeless population is mobile and may move from one area to another.  

7. Question:

What if the homeless person is a veteran?  What services do we refer him to?

Answer: 

Based on the benefits the person is receiving, that person would be referred to the appropriate agency for services.

8. Question: 

What is the allocated funding for this service?

Answer: 

Federal              $300,000

State:                  $400,000

Total:                 $700,000

9. Question: 

How many homeless clients are expected to be served?

Answer:

AMHD does not have exact numbers.  However, below are approximate numbers based on feedback from current providers.

Wahiawa          275 clients

Honolulu         1500 clients

10. Question:

Will the DIVISION provide administrative rates? 

Answer:

No.  However, administrative costs may be included as part of an organization’s in-kind match. 

11. Question:

Can the salaries of the CEO, fiscal officer or billing staff be considered a funding match?

Answer:

Yes, if the cost is at a nominal percentage rate.
12. Question:

Can the QMHP be considered as a funding match?

Answer: 

Yes.

13. Question: 

Can indirect costs be considered a match?

Answer: 

Possibly, however the actual amount will need to be separated out by category,
i.e., salaries for the payroll clerk, receptionist, utilities, rental costs of the
building, etc.
14. Question:

Is this RFP considered clinical or support services?

Answer:

Support services.
15. Question:

Were other state departments such as Department of Human Services or Alcohol and Drug Addiction Division contacted regarding the release of this RFP? 

Answer:

No. 
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